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CONSTRUCTION BULLETIN NO. 01-17 
MATERIALS BULLETIN NO. 03-17 
(FHWA Approved: 1/30/2017) 
 
TO: DISTRICT CONSTRUCTION ENGINEERS 

DISTRICT MATERIALS AND RESEARCH ENGINEERS 
 
FROM: David A. Sadler, P.E., Director, Office of Construction 
  Timothy J. Ruelke, P.E., Director, Office of Materials 
 
COPIES: Courtney Drummond, Amy Tootle, Nick Finch, Rafiq Darji, Bob Burleson 
 
SUBJECT: CTQP’s CONCRETE FIELD INSPECTOR LEVEL 2 QUALIFICATION 

REQUIREMENTS 
 
Due to the American Concrete Institute (ACI) recently retiring the Associate Concrete 
Transportation Construction Inspector class and certification, and in light of the fact that this 
certification has not been utilized by individuals to attain the Department’s Concrete Field 
Inspector Level 2 Qualification, the Department will remove this as a means of obtaining said 
Qualification.  

The requirements for trainees seeking a Concrete Field Inspector Level 2 qualification are as 
follows: 

1) Hold a current ACI Concrete Transportation Construction Inspector certification 
2) Pass the ACI Concrete Field Testing Technician examination 
3) Pass the FDOT Concrete Field Inspector Specification examination 

This language will be included in the next editing cycle of the CTQM. 

If you have any questions, please contact Susan Robeson at (850) 414-4492. 

DAS/sr 
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